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CITY OF VINELAND, N.J.

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-_156

A RESOLUTION APPROVING USE OF SECOND
GENERATION UEZ FUNDS FOR LANDSCAPING OF
INDUSTRIAL PARK ENTRANCES.

WHEREAS, there exists a need for the Landscaping of Industrial Park Entrances; and

WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interest of the City of Vineland and the
community in particular that Enterprise Zone Assistance Funds be utilized for the above-
mentioned purpose; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Vineland that said Council does
hereby approve the use of Second Generation Enterprise Zone Assistance funding for the
following project:

Landscaping of Industrial Park Entrances  $92,068.00

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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Memo
To: Roxanne Tosto
From: Sandra Forosisky
Date: April 8, 2014
Re: Landscaping of Vineland Industrial Park Entrances - $92,068.00

Please be advised that the landscaping contract for the entrances of the Vineland

industrial parks in the amount of $92,068.00 is being funded by UEZ second
generation funds.

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
‘ advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.





